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TO: Members of Education and Local Government (ELG) Interim Committee

FROM: Casey A. Barrs
Legislative Research Analyst 
(406) 444-3957

DATE: May 29, 2008

RE: Materials for the meeting of the full ELG on June 13th, 2008

Dear committee members:

Attached are materials intended to facilitate the ELG Interim Committee meeting on Friday, June
13th in Room 137 of the Capitol Building.  They include:

< District court order
< Report on Oregon's OEBB Health Insurance Program
< History and rationale of formulation the Education and Local Government

Interim Committee
< Performance Measurement Report  (This topic is a last-minute addition for the

ELG agenda, at 3:00. )
Other:

< For the report on the findings of the Quality School Interim Committee, you may
go to the following link:  http://leg.mt.gov  Interims  2005/2006 Interim  
Quality Schools   Defining and Funding a Basic System of Free Quality Public
Elementary and Secondary School

< For material on the impact of the Taylor Program (Louisiana's student scholarship
program) watch for a hard copy to arrive in your mailbox.

Note that materials for the K-12 subcommittee are going out under separate cover today, and that
those of the PEPB subcommittee went out yesterday under separate cover.  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.  All staff and member contact points are
listed in the work plan.  Looking forward to seeing you.

Casey Cl0425 8154cbxc.


